= CALICO

RESOLRCES

August 24, 2018

Mr. Randy Jones

Chemical Process Mining Coordinator

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation Program

229 Broadalbin St. SW

Albany, Oregon 97321-2246

(541) 248-0139 cell

RE: Update to the Aquatic Resources Baseline Report, Grassy Mountain Project
Dear Mr. Jones:

I have uploaded the updated Aquatic Resources Baseline Report to the sharesite.
https://filedrop.dogami.oregon.gov/?ShareToken=C9B1594B924D766E9C6DDCDBEFE3E703690A3D13

The GIS data has not changed so please use the zip file uploaded on January 11, 2018.
Please contact me at 775-770-4615 if you have any questions or need clarification.

Sincerely,

’)fﬁ,,fg,ém

Nancy J. Wolverson

Permitting Coordinator

Calico Resources USA Corp./Paramount Gold Nevada Corp.
(775) 770-4615

nancy(@paramountnevada.com

Calico Resources USA Corp. 665 Anderson St. Winnemucca, NV 89445 Phone: (775) 625-3600
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